



## References

Allen ~~MC~~, M. C., Cristofalo ~~EA~~, E. A., & Kim, C. (2011). Outcomes of preterm infants:

~~morbidity~~ Morbidity replaces mortality. *Clinics in*

~~perinatology~~. 2011; *Perinatology*, 38(3), 441–454. Amjad454.

<https://doi.org/10.1016/j.clp.2011.06.011>

Amjad, S., MacDonald, I., Chambers T., Osornio-Vargas A., Chandra S., Voaklander D,

~~et al.~~, & Ospina, M. B. (2018). Social determinants of health and adverse maternal

and birth outcomes in adolescent pregnancies: a systematic review and meta-

analysis. ~~Paediatr Perinat Epidemiol~~. 2018; *Paediatric and Perinatal Epidemiology*,

33(1), 88–99. <https://doi.org/10.1111/ppe.12529>

Atwal ~~GS~~, G. S., Manku ~~LK~~, L. K., Griffiths ~~CE~~, C. E., & Polson ~~DW~~, D. W. (2006).

Striae gravidarum in primiparae. ~~Br J Dermatol~~. 2006; *British Journal of*

*Dermatology*, 155(5), 965–969. <https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1365-2133.2006.07427.x>

Blumenshine, P., Egerter, S., Barclay ~~CJ~~, C. J., Cubbin, C., & Braveman ~~PA~~, P. A. (2010).

Socioeconomic disparities in adverse birth outcomes: a systematic review. ~~Am J~~

~~Prev Med~~. 2010; *American Journal of Preventative Medicine*, 39(3), 263–

272. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.amepre.2010.05.012>

Cockcroft, S. (2011). How can family centred care be improved to meet the needs of parents

with a premature baby in neonatal intensive care? *Journal of Neonatal*

*Nursing* 2011, 18(3), 105–110. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jnn.2011.07.008>

Cuevas ~~KD~~, K. D., Silver ~~DR~~, D. R., Brooten, D., Youngblut ~~JAM~~, J. A. M., & Bobo ~~CM~~,

C. M. (2005). The cost of prematurity: hospital charges at birth and frequency

of rehospitalizations and acute care visits over the first year of life: a comparison by

gestational age and birth weight. ~~AJN~~ *The American Journal of*

Commented [A1]: Hello, I am looking forward to proofreading your references for you. I will do my best to correct all mistakes and point out missing information in my comments.

Commented [A2]: APA centers and bolds the title for the references. These should be double spaced and use a half inch hanging indent.

Commented [A3]: Journal and publications names should be in title case.

Commented [A4]: Consider providing the doi or URL whenever they are available. These are not followed by a period.

Commented [A5]: APA 7<sup>th</sup> edition writes out up to 20 authors. An ellipsis is used after the 19<sup>th</sup> author, but no ampersand. Please confirm the additional author is correct.

Commented [A6]: APA does not abbreviate journal titles. These should be written out in full and should be in italics.

Commented [A7]: This was missing the volume, issue, pages and doi. Please review and confirm these match your intended source.

~~Nursing-2005; 105(7); 56-64. [https://doi.org/10.1097/00000446-200507000-](https://doi.org/10.1097/00000446-200507000-00031)~~

~~00031~~

Commented [A8]: Please confirm the page range and doi.

~~Davey, C. M. H. (1972). Factors associated with the occurrence of striae gravidarum. *Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology of the British Commonwealth*, 79(12), 1113–1114.~~

~~<https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1471-0528.1972.tb11896.x>~~

Commented [A9]: Please confirm the doi.

~~De Groot, A., Van de Munt, L., Boateng, D., Savitri, A. I., Antwi, E., Bolten, N., et al., Klipstein-Grobusch, K., Uiterwaal, C. S. P. M., & Browne, J. L. (2019). Equity in maternal health outcomes in a middle-income urban setting: a cohort study. *Reproductive Health*, 16(1), 84.~~

~~Davey CMH. Factors associated with the occurrence of striae gravidarum. *J Obstet Gynecol*~~

~~*Br Commonw*. 1972;79(12):1113-1114. <https://doi.org/10.1186/s12978-019-0736-3>~~

~~Ersoy, E., Ersoy, A. O., Yasar Celik, E., Tokmak, A., Ozler, S., & Tasci, Y. (2016). Is~~

~~it possible to prevent striae gravidarum? *J Chin Med Assoc*. 2016; *Journal of the Chinese Medical Association*, 79(5), 272–~~

~~275. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jcma.2015.12.007>~~

~~Finer N, Carlo W, Walsh M, Rich W, Gantz M, Laptook A, et al. Early CPAP versus surfactant in extremely preterm infants. *The New England journal of medicine*. 2010;362(21):1970–~~

~~Gooding JS, J. S., Cooper LG, L. G., Blaine AI, A. I., Franck LS, L. S., Howse JL, J. L.,~~

~~& Berns SD, S. D. (2011). Family support and family-centered care in the neonatal~~

~~intensive care unit: origins, advances, impact. 2011;35(1):20–28. *Seminars in*~~

~~*Perinatology*, 35(1), 20–28. <https://doi.org/10.1053/j.semperi.2010.10.004>~~

Commented [A10]: Please confirm the added missing journal name and doi.

~~Hack, M., et al., Flannery, D. J., Schluchter, M., Cartar, L., Borawski, E., & Klein, N. (2002).~~

~~Outcomes in young adulthood for very-low-birth-weight infants. *N Engl J Med*. 2002;~~

~~*New England Journal of Medicine*, 346(3), 149–57.~~

~~<https://doi.org/10.1056/NEJMoa010856>~~

Commented [A11]: Please confirm the additional authors.

~~Hamilton BE, et al. Births: preliminary data for 2003. Natl Vital Stat Rep. 2004;53(9):1-17.~~

[B. E., Martin, J. A., Sutton, P. D., & Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics. \(2004\). Births: Preliminary data for 2003. National Vital Statistics Reports: from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, National Vital Statistics System, 53\(9\), 1-17. PMID: 15622995.](#)

~~Heuchan AM, A. M., Hunter L, & Young D. (2012). Outcomes following the surgical ligation of the patent ductus arteriosus in premature infants in Scotland. Archives of Disease in Childhood- Fetal and Neonatal Edition. 2012;97(1): F39-F44. https://doi.org/10.1136/adc.2010.206052~~

~~Joseph K, Liston RM, R. M., Dodds L, Dahlgren L, & Allen AC, A. C. (2007). Socioeconomic status and perinatal outcomes in a setting with universal access to essential health care services. CMAJ. 2007;177(6):583-590. CMAJ: Canadian Journal de l'Association medicale canadienne, 177(6), 583-590. https://doi.org/10.1503/cmaj.061198~~

Commented [A12]: Please confirm the additions.

~~March of Dimes. Prematurity: the answers can't come soon enough. 2005. Kaplan, E., Yishay, E. B., Prais, D., Klinger, G., Mei-Zahav, M., Mussaffi H., Steuer, G., Hananya, S., Matyashuk, Y., Gabarra, N., Sirota, L., & Blau, H. (2012). Encouraging pulmonary outcome for surviving, neurologically intact, extremely premature infants in the postsurfactant era. Chest, 142(3), 725-733. https://doi.org/10.1378/chest.11-1562~~

Commented [A13]: Please verify all added or changed authors.

Commented [A14]: This appears to be one word in the title. Please review.

~~Lasky RE, R. E., & Williams AL, A. L. (2009). Noise and light exposures for extremely low birth weight newborns during their stay in the neonatal intensive care unit. Pediatrics. 2009; 123(2): 540-546. https://doi.org/10.1542/peds.2007-3418~~

Commented [A15]: Please confirm the doi.

Kaplan E, Yishay EB, Prais D, Klinger G, Zahav MM, Mussaffi H, et al. Encouraging pulmonary outcome for surviving, neurologically intact extremely premature infants in the post surfactant era. *CHEST Journal* 2012-

March of Dimes. (2005). *Prematurity: The answers can't come soon enough.*

[http://www.marchofdimes.com/prematurity/15341\\_10734.asp](http://www.marchofdimes.com/prematurity/15341_10734.asp).

Commented [A16]: This link produces a page not found error. "vwww" was corrected to w, but the link still renders an error. The exact title was not found on the website for the March of Dimes. Please review this carefully and ensure a correct link and other information are given.

Marlow, N, et al., Wolke, D., Bracewell, M. A., & Samara, M. (2005). Neurologic and developmental disability at six years of age after extremely preterm birth. *N Engl J*

*Med.* 2005; *New England Journal of Medicine*, 352(1):, 9-

19.- <https://doi.org/10.1056/nejmoa041367>

Commented [A17]: Please confirm the additional authors.

Martin JA, J. A., Osterman, M, & Sutton, PD. (2010). Are preterm births on the decline in the United States? Recent data from the National Vital Statistics System. *NCHS data*

*brief.* 2010;(39):1. *PsycEXTRA Dataset.* <https://doi.org/10.1037/e665462010-001>

Commented [A18]: Please confirm these changes.

Mattison DR, et al., D. R., Damus, K., Fiore, E., Petrini, J., & Alter, C. (2001). Preterm delivery: a public health perspective. *Paediatr Perinat Epidemiol.* 2001; *Paediatric and Perinatal Epidemiology*, 15 (Suppl 2):(s2), 7-16.- <https://doi.org/10.1046/j.1365-3016.2001.00004.x>

Commented [A19]: Please confirm the additional authors.

Maypole, J, Trozzi, M, & Augustyn, M. (2011). Prematurity and Parental Expectations parental expectations: Too Early early and Now Too Much now too

much. *Journal of Developmental & Behavioral Pediatrics.* 2011; 32(4):, 341.-

343. <https://doi.org/10.1097/dbp.0b013e31821896dd>

Oliver, S, & Morse, J. (2011). *Developmental care and assessment program at Scott and White Memorial Hospital* 2011.

Commented [A20]: Where can this be found by the reader? Consider including a url/doi.

Phelan, J, C., Link, B, G., & Tehranifar, P. (2010). Social conditions as fundamental causes of health inequalities: theory Theory, evidence, and policy implications. *J Journal of*

~~Health Soc Behav. 2010;and Social Behaviour. 51:(1 suppl), S28-~~

S40. ~~https://doi.org/10.1177/0022146510383498~~

Commented [A21]: Please confirm the journal title and additional information.

Pineda, R., G., Stransky, K., E., Rogers, C., Duncan, M., H., Smith, G., C., Neil, J., et al., &

Inder, T. (2011). The single-patient room in the NICU: ~~maternal~~Maternal and family

Commented [A22]: Please confirm.

effects. ~~Journal of Perinatology-2011, 32(7), 545-~~

551. ~~https://doi.org/10.1038/jp.2011.144~~

Commented [A23]: Please confirm.

Rich-Edwards, J., et al., Krieger, N., Majzoub, J., Zierler, S., Lieberman, E., & Gillman, M.

(2001). Maternal experiences of racism and violence as predictors of preterm birth:

Commented [A24]: Please confirm the additions here and below.

~~rationale~~Rationale and study design. ~~Paediatr Perinat Epidemiol. 2001;Paediatric~~

~~and Perinatal Epidemiology, 15 (Suppl 2):(s2), 124-35.~~

~~https://doi.org/10.1046/j.1365-3016.2001.00013.x~~

Salter SA, S. A., & Kimball AB, A. B. (2006). Striae gravidarum. ~~Clin Dermatol.~~

~~2006;Clinics in Dermatology, 24(2):), 97-~~

100. ~~https://doi.org/10.1016/j.clindermatol.2005.10.008~~

SUPPORT Study Group of the Eunice Kennedy Shriver NICHD Neonatal Research Network,

Finer, N. N., Carlo, W. A., Walsh, M. C., Rich, W., Gantz, M. G., Laptook, A. R.,

Yoder, B. A., Faix, R. G., Das, A., Poole, W. K., Donovan, E. F., Newman, N. S.,

Ambalavanan, N., Frantz, I. D., 3rd, Buchter, S., Sánchez, P. J., Kennedy, K. A.,

Laroia, N., Poindexter, B. B., ... Higgins, R. D. (2010). Early CPAP versus surfactant

Commented [A25]: Please confirm the added authors for this source. This reference is moved to follow alphabetical order.

in extremely preterm infants. ~~The New England Journal of Medicine, 362(21), 1970-~~

1979. ~~https://doi.org/10.1056/NEJMoa0911783~~

Tang-Lin, L., Liew HM, H. M., Koh MJ, M. J., Allen JC, J. C., & Tan TC, T. C. (2017).

Prevalence of striae gravidarum in a multi-ethnic Asian population and the associated

risk factors. ~~Australas J Dermatol. 2017 58(3):e154–e155.~~ *Australasian Journal of Dermatology*, 58(3), e154–e155. <https://doi.org/10.1111/ajd.12532>

~~The U.S. United States~~ Department of Health and Human Services. (2005). *Healthy People 2010: 16-11. Reduce preterm births.* ~~2005.~~

<https://www.healthypeople.gov/document/html/objectives/16-11.htm>

Williams, S., Whelan, A., Weindling, A. M., & Cooke, R. W. (1993). Nursing staff requirements for neonatal intensive care. *Archives of ~~disease~~Disease in childhood*. 1993; *Childhood*, 68(5 Spec): No., 534–

538. [https://doi.org/10.1136/adc.68.5\\_spec\\_no.534](https://doi.org/10.1136/adc.68.5_spec_no.534)

**Commented [A26]:** This url was not found. Please review to ensure the correct url is given.

The website for [www.healthypeople.gov](http://www.healthypeople.gov) indicates that the 2010 and 2020 goals are archived. Please review and indicate another way the reader might find this.

**Commented [A27]:** Please confirm the doi and other changes.